
 
 

 
 

CABINET MEMBER SIGNING 
 

Friday, 21st January, 2022, 9.00 am 
 
Members: Councillor Zena Brabazon 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

3. SCHOOLS FUNDING FORMULA 2022-23  (PAGES 1 - 10) 
 
The Chair of Overview and Scrutiny has agreed that the call-in procedure 
shall not apply to this decision as the action being taken is urgent and time 
critical and any delay in implementation caused by the call-in procedure would 
seriously prejudice the Council's or the public's interests as the Council is 
legally required to submit the Authority Proforma Tool to the Department for 
Education by 21 January 2022, following consultation with the School’s Forum 
on 13 January 2022. This is in accordance with Part 4, Section H, Paragraph 
18 (a) and (b) of the Council Constitution. 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 
Fiona Rae, Acting Committees Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 3541 
Email: fiona.rae@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Fiona Alderman 
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer) 
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ 
 
Thursday, 13 January 2022 
 



 

Page 1 of 6  

Report for:  Cabinet Member Signing – 21 January 2022  
 
Title: Haringey Council’s Local Schools Funding Formula for 2022-23  
 
Report  
authorised by:  Ann Graham, Director of Children’s Services 
 
Lead Officers:  Josephine Lyseight, Head of Finance (People), 

josephine.lyseight@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Brian Smith, Schools Finance Manager, 
brian.smith@haringey.gov.uk, 020 8489 3675, and Muhammad 
Ali, Finance Business Partner, muhammad.ali@haringey.gov.uk, 
020 8489 4491  

 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/  
Non-Key Decision:  Key  
 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1. This report seeks the Cabinet Members’ approval for changes to the Council’s 

local schools funding formula for the 2022-23 financial year in line with the 
Schools National Funding Formula set out by the Department for Education 
(DfE).  
 

1.2. Following consultation by the Council with all maintained and academy schools 
in the borough, the Schools Forum asked the Council to adjust the existing local 
school funding formula. These are set out in the recommendations below. 

  
1.3. The Schools Forum met to decide the 2022-23 funding formula on 13 January 

2022. Cabinet Member approval is required following the Schools Forum and 
Council agreed grant allocations.  
 

1.4. The funding allocation for the year 2022-23 must then be submitted to the 
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) via the Authority Proforma Tool 
(APT) by 21 January 2022. 
 

2. Cabinet Member Introduction 
 
2.1. On 16 December 2021, the Department for Education published school funding 

allocations going to every local authority in England.  
 
2.2. The introduction of the National Funding Formula for schools has been a 

challenge up and down the country and Haringey supports equitable and local 
decisions that are responsive to local needs and benefits all schools in an 
equitable way.  
 

2.3. The Schools Block of the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) funding allocation set 
out in this report includes local adjustments to the formula to ensure schools 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

mailto:josephine.lyseight@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:brian.smith@haringey.gov.uk
mailto:muhammad.ali@haringey.gov.uk


 

Page 2 of 6  

receive an across the board funding uplift for pupils and targeted allocations to 
support special educational needs for children in schools. 

 
2.4. The Council has worked collaboratively with schools across the borough to 

ensure that the funding available is distributed as fairly as possible so that all 
Haringey schools can continue to deliver excellent outcomes for our children and 
young people.  
 

3. Recommendations  
 
The Cabinet Member is asked: 

 
3.1. Following approval by the Schools Forum on 13 January 2022, to agree the 

following changes to the local schools funding formula for the 2022-23 financial 
year: 
 
(a) To adopt Model 2B with a 10% increase in AWPU for Primary schools. 

(b) Transfer 0.25% of the Schools Block allocation (£525,732) from the Schools 
Block to the High Needs Block.  

(c) The Growth fund to be set at £1.1m  

(d) The Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) remains between +0.5% and +2.0% 
per pupil and is set at +1.58%. 

(e) Block transfer of £122k from the Schools Block to the Central Block for 
Education Welfare Services. 

(f) Provide £60K funding to a Haringey Nursery School on a split site. 

(g) De-delegation of £165K for Trade Union Representation (for maintained 
schools only). 

(h) Agree a second year lumpsum payment of £68k to Tiverton Primary School 
(subject to Secretary of State approval via disapplication request). 

 
4. Reasons for decision  

 
4.1 The Council is legally required to set the local schools funding formula and must 

submit this to the ESFA by 21 January 2022. These changes require approval by 
the Council in line with its local scheme of delegation to complete the Authority 
Proforma Tool, as required by the ESFA. Such approval can be given on behalf 
of the Council by the Lead Member. 

 
5. Options Considered 

 
5.1. Following agreement by the Schools Forum, all schools in Haringey were 

consulted on the proposed changes for 2022-23 to the Council’s Schools Funding 
Formula via e-survey. The consultation started on 29 November, with a deadline 
of 10 December 2021 for responses from Head teachers and Chairs of 
Governors.  
 

5.2. Table A shows options available and total responses received for all options. 
 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 6  

5.3 Schools were consulted on local factors of the school funding formula for 2022-
23 in November/December 2021, the results of the consultation are detailed in 
the Table A, below. This details the most supported local factors: 
 

Table A Consultation Results: 

Haringey Schools Consultation Authority Proforma Tool (APT) 

Survey Results 

Total 

responses 

Received 

Question 1: Select your single preferred funding model   

·        Model 1A: No Change in DSG formula factors  4 

·        Model 1B: No Change in DSG formula factors + HNB transfer of 0.25%  6 

·        Model 2A: Change in AWPU by 10%  9 

·        Model 2A: Model 2B: Change in AWPU by 10% with HNB transfer of 0.25%  22 

Question 2: To set Growth Funding budget to £1.1m    

·        Yes 40 

·        No 1 

Question 3: Block Transfer of £122,000 for Education Welfare   

·        Yes 37 

·        No 4 

Question 4: Early Years Block Transfer for Nursery Split Site funding of £60K   

·        Yes 34 

·        No 7 

Question 5: Do you agree with 2nd year Lump Sum payment of £68K for Tiverton 
Primary School having amalgamated with Stamford Hill Primary School in 2020-21 

  

·        Yes 29 

·        No 12 

Question 6: ONLY For Maintained Sector Schools: To increase the total amount 
de-delegated from maintained sector for Trade Union Facilities time from £132K to 
£165K 

  

·        Yes 20 

·        No 10 

 

5.4. Following the consultation results and confirmations of the published allocations 
of the APT on 16 December 2021, see Appendix A of the report for individual 
school allocations for 2022-23 in comparison with 2021-22.  

 

6. Background information 
 
6.1 The DSG is currently divided into four notional blocks:  

 Schools Block 

 High Needs Block 

 Early Years Block 

 Central School Services Block. 

6.2 The policy document which sets out the background and principles of the new 
National Funding Formula for schools can be found at:  Pre-16 schools funding: 
local authority guidance for 2022 to 2023 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

Page 3

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/pre-16-schools-funding-local-authority-guidance-for-2022-to-2023
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/pre-16-schools-funding-local-authority-guidance-for-2022-to-2023


 

Page 4 of 6  

 
6.3 The basic structure of the schools National Funding Formula (NFF) is not 

changing in 2022-23. There are a small number of changes in existing factors of 
the formula in 2022-23.  

 
6.4 The business rates payment system for schools will be centralised and ESFA will 

pay billing authorities directly on behalf of state funded schools from 2022-23 
onwards. This reduces the administration for schools and schools will see no 
difference in funding in this respect. 

 
6.5 Haringey Council will ensure that all procedures are in place to meet the 

requirement to publish maintained school budgets by 28 February 2022 in line 
with guidance set by the School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 
2021.  

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

 
7.1. The local school funding formula is an important element in delivering the best 

possible outcomes for Haringey’s children and young people under the People 
Priority.  

 
7.2. The People Priority underpins the council’s approach to ensuring young people 

in Haringey get the best start in life, through early help, excellent education, and 
support.  

 
8. Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including 

procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities) 
 

8.1. Finance  
 
The recommended changes to the Council’s local schools funding formula as 
applied to each school is detailed in Appendix A. This is affordable and contained 
within the total 2022-23 DSG funding allocation published by the ESFA in 
December 2021.  
 
There are no direct implications from this decision in relation to the Council’s 
General Fund.  
 

8.2. Strategic Procurement 
 
Strategic Procurement note the contents of the report and that there are no 
procurement issues associated with this decision.  

 
8.3. Head of Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) 

 
The School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 2021 provide for 
local authorities' financial arrangements in relation to the funding of maintained 
schools and providers of funded early years provision in England. These 
Regulations require the Council to determine budget shares for schools 
maintained by them and amounts to be allocated in respect of early years 
provision in their areas, in accordance with the appropriate formulae which the 
Council must determine. The Council must consult its school’s forum and schools 

Page 4



 

Page 5 of 6  

maintained by it about any proposed changes to the funding formulae, in relation 
to the factors and criteria considered, and the methods, principles and rules 
adopted. The same consultation obligation applies to proposed changes that will 
affect early years provider.  
 
The Education & Skills Funding Agency operational guidance ‘Schools revenue 
funding 2022 to 2023’ (Updated December 2021) provides that:  
 

“Reviewing and consulting on the pre-16 formula 

31: The department appreciates that there may be limitations in the way local 

authorities are currently able to work due to the coronavirus (COVID-19) situation, 

although we expect a continued easing of restrictions. 

32: However, local authorities must continue to do their best, within the circumstances, 

to engage in open and transparent consultation with all maintained schools and 

academies in their area, as well as with their schools forums, about any proposed 

changes to the local funding formula, including the principles adopted and any 

movement of funds between blocks. 

33: Any consultation should include a demonstration of the effect of modelling such 

changes on individual maintained schools and academies. 

34: Local authorities also need to be setting out whether changes would bring their local 

formula closer to, or further from, the NFF. 

35: Local authorities should communicate proposed formula changes to all bodies 

affected by the changes. 

36: The local authority is responsible for making the final decisions on the formula; 

however, each local authority’s process should have ensured that there was sufficient 

time to gain political approval before the APT deadline in January 2022. 

37: Political approval means approval in line with the local authority’s local scheme of 

delegation, so this may be decisions made by the council cabinet, cabinet member or 

full council. The schools forum does not decide on the formula. 

38: Local authorities should, as much as is possible, ensure that they allow sufficient 

time for wider consultation with schools, agreement by their schools’ forum, and 

political approval if they wish to transfer funding out of the schools block, or submit a 

disapplication request. 

 
The following legal principles apply when undertaking consultation: 
 
(a) The consultation must take place while the proposals are still at a formative 

stage (i.e., when the results of the consultation may still make a difference) 
(b) The consultee must be given sufficient information about, and reasons for, the 

proposal to be able to respond in a meaningful and intelligent way and given 
sufficient time to be able to respond. 

(c) Depending on the circumstances of the case, it may also be necessary to 
consult about other options that have been rejected. 

Page 5



 

Page 6 of 6  

(d) There must then be sufficient time for the responses to be considered 
properly, and the responses must be considered conscientiously, in the 
course of taking the ultimate decision.” 
 

8.4. Equality 
 
The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to 
have due regard to the need to:  

 

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct 
prohibited under the Act 

 

 Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and people who do not share it  

 

 Foster good relations between people who share a relevant characteristic and 
people who do not share it. 

 
The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: is 
age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith, 
sex, and sexual orientation. Marriage and civil partnership status apply to the first 
part of the duty. 
 
The report proposes to revise the Dedicated Schools Grant Funding formula. This 
is in line with the Department for Education’s National Funding guidance and 
technical notes. No options are available to provide differential funding to schools 
in relation to the proportion of pupils with protected characteristics. The 0.25% 
transfer from the Schools Block to the High Needs Block will support provision 
for pupils with special educational needs and disabilities. Setting the higher 
Minimum Funding Guarantee (MFG) at +1.58% will help ensure continued high-
quality educational provision for all pupils in Haringey. These changes 
demonstrate due regard for the protected characteristics of age and disability.  
 

9. Use of Appendices 
 
Appendix A: DSG Schools Funding Analysis 2022-23 
 

10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985  
 
The following information was used in compiling this report:  

 

 Department for Education, The national funding formula for schools and high 
needs:  
 
National funding formula tables for schools and high needs: 2022 to 2023 - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

Pre-16 schools funding: local authority guidance for 2022 to 2023 - GOV.UK 
(www.gov.uk) 

The School and Early Years Finance (England) Regulations 2021 
(legislation.gov.uk) 

Page 6

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2021/59/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2021/59/contents/made


Appendix A

Schools Funding Formula Modelling Summary De-Delegation Options
Appendix A Schools Block 212,521,532.00
Individual Schools allocation for 2022-23 in comparison with 2021-22 Allocations 210,713,800.27

Growth 1,100,000.00
EWFS 122,000.00 Trade Union 
EY Transfer 60,000.00 Representation is 
HNB transfer 525,731.73 165,000.00

School Name Type
Pupil 

Number 
Oct 2020

21-22 Post MFG 
Budget

Pupil Number 
Oct 2021

Model 2B - Change 
in AWPU + 0.25% 

HNB

Trade Union  De-
Delegation £7.22/AWPU

33,548.00 210,463,094.00 32,905.00 210,713,800.27 -165,012.87 
Belmont Junior School Primary 225.00 1,275,211.38 209.00 1,213,610.40 -1,552.87 
Belmont Infant School Primary 180.00 1,072,325.19 171.00 1,040,383.06 -1,270.53 
Bounds Green Junior School Primary 300.00 1,614,812.91 320.00 1,736,273.55 -2,377.60 
Bounds Green Infant School Primary 265.00 1,448,066.18 263.00 1,457,408.55 -1,954.09 
Campsbourne Junior School Primary 217.00 1,253,939.62 213.00 1,250,053.10 -1,582.59 
Campsbourne Infant School Primary 175.00 996,937.21 174.00 1,008,419.67 -1,292.82 
The Devonshire Hill Nursery &  Primary School Primary 349.00 2,011,586.45 303.00 1,806,266.60 -2,251.29 
Earlsmead Primary School Primary 374.00 2,070,617.98 379.00 2,135,117.39 -2,815.97 
Highgate Primary School Primary 423.00 2,120,368.38 420.00 2,109,461.78 -3,120.60 
Lancasterian Primary School Primary 362.00 2,105,578.05 342.00 2,036,178.21 -2,541.06 
Coldfall Primary School Primary 627.00 2,950,224.08 630.00 3,017,210.71 -4,680.90 
Tetherdown Primary School Primary 416.00 1,980,659.86 411.00 1,993,444.90 -3,053.73 
Rokesly Junior School Primary 330.00 1,691,375.36 330.00 1,719,637.36 -2,451.90 
Rokesly Infant & Nursery School Primary 250.00 1,304,668.68 236.00 1,264,859.83 -1,753.48 
South Harringay Junior School Primary 202.00 1,156,583.39 209.00 1,204,676.91 -1,552.87 
South Harringay Infant School Primary 176.00 1,090,859.97 175.00 1,099,268.68 -1,300.25 
West Green Primary School Primary 198.00 1,243,979.83 197.00 1,255,794.66 -1,463.71 
Tiverton Primary School Primary 354.00 2,158,746.22 301.00 1,863,787.91 -2,236.43 
Coleridge Primary School Primary 838.00 4,030,907.40 833.00 4,080,846.71 -6,189.19 
Welbourne Primary School Primary 473.00 2,753,952.78 440.00 2,624,537.71 -3,269.20 
Lea Valley Primary School Primary 410.00 2,362,550.57 372.00 2,200,376.52 -2,763.96 
Ferry Lane Primary School Primary 132.00 887,720.93 126.00 866,054.81 -936.18 
Rhodes Avenue Primary School Primary 631.00 2,910,408.32 631.00 2,963,298.88 -4,688.33 
Crowland Primary School Primary 377.00 2,086,547.36 338.00 1,924,018.67 -2,511.34 
Weston Park Primary School Primary 193.00 1,058,001.20 188.00 1,051,915.34 -1,396.84 
The Willow Primary School Primary 404.00 2,269,543.01 393.00 2,253,037.03 -2,919.99 
Alexandra Primary School Primary 358.00 2,040,508.89 360.00 2,075,985.35 -2,674.80 
Stroud Green Primary School Primary 287.00 1,648,816.65 299.00 1,731,808.72 -2,221.57 

Total

Individual Schools allocation for 2022-23 in comparison with 2021-22

P
age 7



Appendix A

School Name Type
Pupil 

Number 
Oct 2020

21-22 Post MFG 
Budget

Pupil Number 
Oct 2021

Model 2B - Change 
in AWPU + 0.25% 

HNB

Trade Union  De-
Delegation £7.22/AWPU

Earlham Primary School Primary 297.00 1,769,755.95 258.00 1,584,975.40 -1,916.94 
Lordship Lane Primary School Primary 542.00 2,986,830.04 480.00 2,718,701.46 -3,566.40 
Bruce Grove Primary School Primary 334.00 1,935,176.54 308.00 1,832,032.38 -2,288.44 
Risley Avenue Primary School Primary 514.00 2,872,681.34 492.00 2,809,253.35 -3,655.56 
Muswell Hill Primary School Primary 419.00 1,997,760.25 418.00 2,028,700.89 -3,105.74 
Seven Sisters Primary School Primary 283.00 1,838,623.61 253.00 1,687,748.00 -1,879.79 
St Aidan's Voluntary Controlled Primary School Primary 204.00 1,095,219.72 203.00 1,108,505.02 -1,508.29 
The Mulberry Primary School Primary 600.00 3,412,954.16 557.00 3,229,283.76 -4,138.51 
St Michael's CofE Voluntary Aided Primary School Primary 399.00 1,893,401.94 406.00 1,958,709.80 -3,016.58 
St James Church of England Primary School Primary 246.00 1,217,255.53 218.00 1,116,616.82 -1,619.74 
St Mary's CofE Primary School Primary 468.00 2,522,769.31 423.00 2,339,072.33 -3,142.89 
Our Lady of Muswell Catholic Primary School Primary 379.00 1,872,615.00 378.00 1,902,085.07 -2,808.54 
St Francis de Sales RC Junior School Primary 328.00 1,823,339.09 321.00 1,820,415.51 -2,385.03 
St Ignatius RC Primary School Primary 336.00 1,876,245.50 304.00 1,744,620.85 -2,258.72 
St Mary's Priory RC Junior School Primary 219.00 1,237,840.17 192.00 1,124,912.42 -1,426.56 
St Paul's RC Primary School Primary 193.00 1,128,941.17 179.00 1,072,978.78 -1,329.97 
St Mary's Priory RC Infant School Primary 131.00 846,946.27 123.00 818,318.16 -913.89 
St Peter-in-Chains RC Infant School Primary 76.00 518,360.70 72.00 506,626.44 -534.96 
St Francis de Sales RC Infant School Primary 248.00 1,448,935.62 196.00 1,200,987.13 -1,456.28 
St Martin of Porres RC Primary School Primary 161.00 901,878.75 160.00 911,879.58 -1,188.80 
St Gildas' Catholic Junior School Primary 176.00 978,508.07 147.00 858,793.75 -1,092.21 
St John Vianney RC Primary School Primary 206.00 1,197,166.06 199.00 1,177,433.47 -1,478.57 
Chestnuts Primary School Primary 409.00 2,192,334.13 395.00 2,152,999.45 -2,934.85 
North Harringay Primary School Primary 413.00 2,181,484.84 390.00 2,098,713.80 -2,897.70 
Hornsey School for Girls Secondary 769.00 5,684,806.95 783.00 5,869,323.48 -5,817.69 
Highgate Wood Secondary School Secondary 1,265.00 8,603,613.64 1,296.00 8,947,845.06 -9,629.28 
Fortismere School Secondary 1,316.00 8,307,461.45 1,329.00 8,516,214.84 -9,874.47 
Gladesmore Community School Secondary 1,282.00 10,247,431.60 1,315.00 10,660,305.09 -9,770.45 
Park View School Secondary 1,144.00 8,718,195.99 1,151.00 8,901,025.06 -8,551.93 
Eden Primary Primary Academy 195.00 1,001,649.94 192.00 1,001,585.94 0.00
Brook House Primary School Primary Academy 399.00 2,422,014.79 385.00 2,375,705.78 0.00
Harris Primary Academy Coleraine Park Primary Academy 410.00 2,397,574.96 414.00 2,452,841.85 0.00
Harris Primary Academy Philip Lane Primary Academy 398.00 2,184,517.12 398.00 2,215,085.42 0.00
Noel Park Primary School Primary Academy 537.00 2,942,210.02 526.00 2,926,853.36 0.00
Trinity Primary Academy Primary Academy 435.00 2,437,880.53 437.00 2,482,874.91 0.00
Holy Trinity CofE Primary School Primary Academy 164.00 1,000,820.40 157.00 981,265.72 0.00
St Paul's and All Hallows CofE Infant School Primary Academy 91.00 647,192.75 85.00 624,644.08 0.00

Individual Schools allocation for 2022-23 in comparison with 2021-22

P
age 8



Appendix A

School Name Type
Pupil 

Number 
Oct 2020

21-22 Post MFG 
Budget

Pupil Number 
Oct 2021

Model 2B - Change 
in AWPU + 0.25% 

HNB

Trade Union  De-
Delegation £7.22/AWPU

St Ann's CE Primary School Primary Academy 176.00 1,032,675.85 171.00 1,024,931.37 0.00
St Michael's CofE Primary School Primary Academy 147.00 883,135.31 138.00 852,863.44 0.00
St Paul's and All Hallows CofE Junior School Primary Academy 153.00 951,550.86 137.00 883,816.45 0.00
Duke's Aldridge Secondary Academy 1,019.00 8,084,546.36 1,067.00 8,592,039.70 0.00
Woodside High School Secondary Academy 1,174.00 9,379,093.84 1,184.00 9,603,460.61 0.00
Alexandra Park School Secondary Academy 1,165.00 7,640,890.11 1,163.00 7,743,569.80 0.00
St Thomas More Catholic School Secondary Academy 1,041.00 8,453,732.83 1,036.00 8,541,760.67 0.00
Heartlands High School Secondary Academy 1,165.00 9,203,307.09 1,203.00 9,641,083.10 0.00
Greig City Academy Secondary Academy 887.00 7,008,454.30 851.00 6,826,813.53 0.00
Harris Academy Tottenham Primary Academy 1,109.00 7,887,815.65 1,152.00 8,259,794.33 0.00

Individual Schools allocation for 2022-23 in comparison with 2021-22

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Schools Funding Formula 2022-23
	Appendix A - Haringey Schools Funding Analysis 2022-23


